LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING February 16, 2010

I Call to Order

Mayor Dennis Behling called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

II Responding to the roll call were Bill Svehla, Bea Crites, Mark Norris, Joe Gies and Wayne Meyers. Ald. Ken Fortier was absent.

III APPROVAL -

January Meeting Minutes

- A. Ald. Crites moved to accept Minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Svhela 2^{nd} the motion.
- C. Ald. Gies noted that a correction needed to be made to VI, C., 4 to note that the hunters will be *bow*hunters.
- D. Motion carried

January Financials

- A. Ald. Gies moved to accept the records as presented.
- B. Motion seconded by Ald. Meyers
- C. Mayor Behling made note of corrections that were received prior to approval of financials regarding totals and the addition of a line item for Police Expenses to track receipt and disbursal of donations received by the Police Department.
- D. Motion carried.

IV. <u>Police Report</u>

A. Mayor Behling asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

V. <u>Building Inspector Report</u>

A. Mayor Behling asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

VI. <u>OLD BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Ordinance 10-01 Elected Officials 2^{nd} Reading
 - 1. Ald. Gies made a motion to suspend the rules and to read the Ordinance by Title only.
 - 2. Ald. Svehla seconded the motion
 - 3. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.
 - 4. Mayor Behling read the Title of Ordinance 10-01.
- B. Ordinance 10-2 Estate/Moving/Yard Sales 2nd Reading
 - 1. Ald. Svehla made a motion to suspend the rules and to read the Ordinance by Title only.
 - 2. Ald. Crites seconded the motion
 - 3. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.
 - 4. Mayor Behling read the Title of Ordinance 10-02.
- C. Ordinance 10-3- Outside Burning -2^{nd} Reading
 - 1. Ald. Meyers made a motion to suspend the rules and to read the Ordinance by Title only.
 - 2. Ald. Crites seconded the motion
 - 3. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.
 - 4. Mayor Behling read the Title of Ordinance 10-03.

VII. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Public Hearing on Ordinance re: Deer Hunt
 - 1. Mayor Behling proposed that the city have a public hearing prior to the next Council Meeting, March 16, beginning at 6:30 PM.
 - 2. Brad Miller from Game and Fish would be available to answer questions that the public might have regarding how an urban deer hunt is controlled and the legal steps needed to institute an urban deer hunt within the city limits of Lakeview.
 - 3. There would also be a draft of the Ordinance for the deer hunt available for review and suggestions for changes.
- B. New Appointment to Planning and Zoning
 - 1. Mayor Behling presented Cindy Stephens as a candidate for the Planning and Zoning Committee.
 - 2. Ald. Gies made a motion that Cindy Stephens be approved, Ald. Crites 2nd the motion, motion carried with 5 Yeas and 0 Nays.
- C. Letter from Baxter County re: 2009 Ice Storm
 - 1. Mayor Behling read the letter from Judge Joe Bodenhammer stating that the City of Lakeview has no further monetary obligations for the cleanup from the ice storm of 2009.
 - a. He also included what the figures for the City would have been based on volume of debris.
 - 2. Ald. Gies stated that the idea of working with Baxter County for cleanup from the storm was the recommendation of former Mayor Lloyd Travis prior to his retirement, and presented to the Council for approval.
 - a. Mayor Behling, Ald. Gies and the other Council Members agreed that a letter of appreciation should be sent to Mayor Travis concerning the Ice Storm cleanup.
- D. Letter of appreciation to the Street Department for the Snow Removal
 - 1. Mayor Behling read the letter to the Council and the audience and stated that he had sent a copy of the letter to both Chester Castoe and Steve Janeczek, since they are the ones responsible for the cleanup.

VIII. <u>Items from the Floor</u>

A. No further items from the floor.

IX. <u>Adjourn</u>

- A. Ald. Crites made a motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Norris Seconded
- C. Motion carried
- D. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM

Recorder/Treasurer

Mayor